



# Mohammed Abdualshaoor

## Youth Empowerment Expert

Youth empowerment expert and capacity building trainer , educate and empower youth nationally in Sudan and regionally in East Africa , deliver professional youth leadership training , give motivational and inspirational speeches to youth people across the continent , train youth people on peace building and youth development.

### • Personal Info

📍 Republic Of Sudan -Khartoum , Arkawet

☎ +249909226022+249128800288

✉ mshakoor95@yahoo.com

📅 1987-01-14

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammed-shakoor-07938256>

🐦 @trainershakoor

### • Skills

Communication and presentation skills  
●●●●● advanced

Leadership and human relation  
●●●●●

### • Languages

Arabic Language - Native  
●●●●●

English Language  
●●●●●

Kiswahili Language  
●●●●●

French Language  
●●●●●

### • Experience

- 2009 - 2011 **English Language Teacher**  
Targiat Alada Advanced Training Center  
**Responsibilities:**  
Teaching English as a second language to national and non native English students  
Research and develop English communication training materials to lower and advanced learners  
Manage the classed and handle English clubs and academic activities
- 2012 - 2014 **Youth Resources and Training Associate**  
Ministry of Youth & Sports - Sudan  
**Responsibilities:**  
Train young people on soft skills through capacity building programs, inspire and empower youth and help set their goals ,develop youth talent enhancement curriculum to discover creative abilities so that they realize their potential talents and, write youth empowerment programs concept notes and
- 2014 - 2015 **English Language Lecturer and Youth leadership Trainer**  
Alriyadah College for Business Administration and Technology  
Deliver English language lectures on African literature and language proficiency requirement, organize youth leadership training programs to the college students and external students for Sudan and some other countries , train students on self development and goals setting .
- 2016 - 2017 **Youth Pear Educator**  
British Council - HOLLA program  
Educate youth at the age who have had no chance for education, train them on self development , active citizen, communication skills, peace building and team work,
- 2017 - present **Youth Commissioner for peace and security**  
African Youth Commission  
Advocate for peace and human security in Africa, also educate and inspire youth for peace , train youth on peace building and conflicts resolution , attend peace building workshops , trainings , conferences and report on peace and security situations and youth development in Africa .
- 2018 - present **Facilitator and Students Talent Development Lecturer**  
Bannaga College for sciences and Technology - Khartoum  
Discover Students talent and develop training curriculum for first year college students, deliver English language communication and leadership lectures, deliver motivational and inspirational talks to the students to unleash their potentials and recognize continuous academic progression

## • Education

2007-05 - **Emperor International Academy**  
2010 Diploma of Teaching English as A second Language, English Communication , literature and grammar rules for international English proficiency

## • Additional Activities

### • Certificates

2012 Teaching Methodology  
2012 Translation and modulation  
2013 Human Resources Management  
2015 Training of Trainer  
2016 Youth Training Strategies  
2016 Civic Leadership  
2016 Peace Building  
2007 Social Business Entrepreneurship  
2008 Training of Trainers

### • Conferences and international participations

2013 British Council conference on Creative Teaching Methods  
2005 African Youth Dialogue 2017 Unguzi Institute for Africa leadership Training Tanzania  
2016 Youth International Conference 2016.The Kingdom Of Bahrain - University Of Bahrain  
2016 Peace Building Training For Africa , Institute for Security Studies (ISS) Kampala Uganda  
2017 Institute for peace and security ISS alumni peace building assessment Ethiopia  
2016 African Youth Commission retreat conference meeting - Kenya  
2017 African Youth Commission strategic plan conference Rwanda  
2018 Tana high level forum on African Peace and Security  
2018 Adwa Pan Africa University Conference - Ethiopia  
2018 Africa Youth Peace Ambassadors Burundi  
TED Talks TEDxalmogram - Speaker  
TED Talks - TEDxmukram - Speaker

### • Publications

The Human Inspiration (Book)  
Youth as potential resources for development (Paper)  
Challenges facing African Youth (Paper)  
Student Talent Enhancement Program STEP (Training Program)

### • Courses

Civic Leadership  
Peace Building and Conflicts Resolution